

**JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-  
COMMITTEE**  
**MONDAY, 28TH FEBRUARY, 2022**

A MEETING of the JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE will be held on MONDAY, 28TH FEBRUARY, 2022 at 5.15 PM. The Meeting will be conducted by Microsoft Teams.

Arrangements are in place to stream the meeting for public viewing. A link will be provided on the Council's website before the meeting.

J. J. WILKINSON,  
Clerk to the Council,

21 February 2022

<b>BUSINESS</b>		
1.	<b>Apologies for Absence.</b>	
2.	<b>Order of Business.</b>	
3.	<b>Declaration of Interests.</b>	
4.	<b>Minute.</b> (Pages 3 - 6)  Minute of Meeting of 17 November 2021 to be agreed and signed. (Copy attached.)	5 mins
5.	<b>Monitoring Report for 9 months to 31 December 2021 and Proposed Budget for Financial Year 2022/23</b> (Pages 7 - 20)  Consider report by Director of Finance and Corporate Governance. (Copy attached.)	15 mins
6.	<b>Allerley Well Play Park Funding Proposal</b> (Pages 21 - 28)  Consider report by Director of Infrastructure and Environment. (Copy attached.)	15 mins
7.	<b>Applications for Financial Assistance - Continuation for Jedburgh Thistle Rugby Football Club</b> (Pages 29 - 62)  Continue consideration of the request for Financial Assistance from Jedburgh Thistle Rugby Football Club and the following additional information requested:-  (a) E-mail dated 10 February 2022  (b) E-mail dated 4 October 2021	20 mins

	(c) Extract of Minute of Meeting held on 13 September 2021 (d) Application and supporting papers	
8.	<b>Any Other Items Previously Circulated.</b>	
9.	<b>Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.</b>	

**NOTES**

1. **Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members' discussions.**
2. **Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute of the meeting.**

---

**Membership of Committee:-** Councillors J. Brown (Chairman), S. Scott, S. Hamilton and Taylor.

---

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tel: 01835 826502  
E:mail - fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

---